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November 24, 2010 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
NWRFP-10-28 

Supply and Installation of Security Camera System 
New Westminster, BC 

 
 

This addendum modifies the Request for Proposal only as noted: 
 
We are providing answers to questions received. 
 
Q1 Please specify the type of raceway and cable acceptable for outdoor cameras. 
 
A1 Cat 6 preferred. Raceway – cable requires protection from squirrels and other animals. 
 
 
Q2 Please specify the type of raceway and cable acceptable for indoor cameras. 
 
A2 Cat 6 preferred. Any exposed cable below 10’ needs to be protected. Cabling should go 

inside walls/ceilings as much as possible. 
 
 
Q3 Are fibre and media converters required for longer runs? 
 
A3 This is best calculated by the vendors 
 
 
Q4 Please provide drawings with the locations of the City supplied network switches for 

each facility. 
 
A4 This is information is contained in Appendix B – Location Sketches. 
 
Q5 Is there any existing pathways can could be reused? If so, can they be included in the 

drawings? 
  
A5 Existing pathways can be re-used. (IE analogue cameras’ coax wire can be used as a pull 

string for the replacing network cable) The Queen’s Park Yard site has conduit around 
the perimeter and was pointed out on the site tour. Queen’s Park Arena has no conduits. 
Youth Centre has some conduits whose end points have been marked on the drawings 
(the conduits end up by the electrical room in the Youth centre) 

 
Q6 Does the server require more than one processor and hard drives? 
 
A6 Probably. This is part of the vendor design 
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Q7 Who is responsible to setup the network switches and server? 
 
A7 The City ITS dept will be responsible for the switches. They will also setup the server but 

will require vendor assistance for configuring the security camera system software. 
 
 
Q8 Where will the Server and Storage be located? 
 
A8 City Hall’s server room 
 
 
Q9 Can you provide a drawing of the data centre where the server and storage will be 

located? 
 
A9 There is at least ½ rack available and the networking has been done already.   
 
 
Q10 Are Day/night cameras required?  
 
A10 Depends on the location 
 
 
Q11 Do outdoor cameras require an enclosure with heater and blower? 
 
A11 That would be preferred. 
 
 
Q12 In order to have an open architecture all cameras must support RTP over UDP protocol, 

multicasting and H264 (To reduce storage space) Please confirm. 
 
A12 Yes 
 
 
Q13 As per specifications the software must be an open architecture that is capable of 

managing all brands of cameras. Are proprietary software and cameras acceptable? 
 
A13 As per 10.4 h) and i) the software must support multiple brands of IP cameras and does 

not require proprietary recording hardware, multiplexer or time-division technology 
 
 
Q14 Do we need to provide a service agreement for the software? How many years are 

required? 
  
A14 3 years service agreement 
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Q15 How many camera licenses? If failover is required, How many failover licenses are 

required? 
 
A15 This would be part of the vendor design. Ideally, we would have fewer, more capable, 

cameras to reduce installation costs and licensing costs. 
 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum in your Proposal. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #3 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

Heather M Rossi 
Heather M. Rossi 
Intermediate Buyer 
email: hrossi@newwestcity.ca  
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